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Murphy, Erin L.

From: _corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 14, 2009 3:04 PM

To: ‘Maria Murphy'

Subject: RE: Document Number P0S000068518

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for precessing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maria Murphy [mailto:maria@mrelec.com]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 3:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Document Number P09000068518

EIN-27-0730478

Thank You.
Maria Murphy " Mr. Electric
Permit Secretary 4053 Peters Road
Plantation, Florida 33317
tel: 954-792-6710( |
maria@mreiec.com fax: 954-792-5710
Always_have my latest info Want_a_signature_like_this?

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, ia for the sole usa of the intended reciplent(s) and may contain
confldentlal and privileged Information. Any unauthorized roview, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
reciplent,; ploase contact the sender by reply e-mall and dostroy all coples of the original message.

From: corphélp [mailte:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 2:.57 PM

To: Maria Murphy

Subject: RE: Document Number P09000068518

If you reply to this e-mail and let us know your FEI#, we will have it added to our records.
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